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Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On February 19, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance .
procedure.,

The issue in this grievance is entitlement to compensation
for time spent outside of the grievant' s regular schedule in
an interview.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this case
as follows:

1. Any job interviews conducted are to be on
a no gain-no loss basis.

2. Management will not intentionally schedule
interviews in order to avoid any payment
applicable under the no gain-no loss principle.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.



Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

Labor{/Relations Department
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Richard I. Wevodau

Director

Maintenance Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



